



Objective

To obtain a full-time job in the graphic art & design industry and gain further experience and skills as well as to create fantastic artwork for clients.

Profile

Award-Winning Graphic Design – extensive experience in both print and web design; developed websites, advertisements, brochures, logos, as well as photography for clients and friends. I am an artistic and creative person who has a very strong interest in arts and design.

Effective Team Player – known for creativity and flexibility, fast and efficient with all tasks. Continuously learning various digital arts & media through team-mates, numerous books and online tutorials.

Software Skills

- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe Premiere Pro 6.5
- Adobe After Effects 6.5
- Adobe InDesign
- 3D Studio Max 7
- QuarkXpress
- MS Office Suite
- Macromedia Flash MX
- Corel Painter
- Poser 6
- Nikon Capture NX

Education

3D Animation Program	Langara College	2005-2006
Computer Systems Technology Program	BCIT	1999-2002
Intro Auto Mechanics Certificate	Vancouver Technical (VSB)	1999
Graphics Design Introduction Certificate	Vancouver Technical (VSB)	1997
Music Certificate program	Douglas College	1997-1998
University Transfer Academic Courses	Langara College	1995-1996
Grades 8-12 (Highschool Diploma)	David Thompson Secondary	1990-1995

Creative Experience

PRINT

- Brochures
- Flyers/Banners
- Newsletters
- Catalogs
- Print Advertisements

MULTIMEDIA

- Video Graphics
- Digital Painting
- Video & Sound
- 3D Animation
- Photography

MARKETING & PROMOTIONAL

- T-Shirts
- Lanyards
- Package Design
- Posters
- Various promotional items



Work Experience

NEDCO (Distributor of Electrical and Telecom Products)

Jan 2001 – Aug 2009

Pricing/Costing Clerk

- Created forms and charts for various departments
- Expedited purchase orders and evaluated inventory/stock in system database
- Maintained cost and resale books according to changes negotiated with suppliers
- Dealt with many suppliers in the U.S. and within Canada with vendor product returns
- Generated reports for distribution throughout company, including branches across Canada
- Resolves problems on shipping/receiving errors & non-conformances

VANCOUVER CIVIC MOTORSPORTS CLUB

2001 – 2007

Founder & Website Developer

- Maintained website and forums daily
- Created banners and flyer designs
- Produced promotional products such as T-shirts, decals, and lanyards
- Organized local car club meetings and events
- Dealt with car shops and gained sponsorship from Honda Dealership

NATURE'S WONDERS FOOD MFG.

Jan 2006 – Jan 2007

Graphic Designer (Contract Job)

- Created and Maintained website (<http://natureswonders.ca>)
- Designed banners and flyers as well as business cards
- Digital photography work on products for promotion and website
- Made labels (barcodes & ingredient lists) for packaging

BABY'S BREATH BEAUTY INTERNATIONAL

Oct 2000 – Nov 2000

Graphic Designer (Contract Job)

- Maintained product list in database
- Created brochures and flyers
- Updated price lists and catalogs

Achievements and Awards

3D Animator Certificate	Langara College	May 2006
ImportFest 3rd Place 92-95 Civic Trophy Award	Carshow Competition	Nov 2005
Import Showoff 1 st Place Trophy Award	Carshow Competition	July 2003
poetry Publication: "True Friendship"	Poetry.com	Nov 2000
piano and music theory Certificates & Trophies	Royal Conservatory of Music	1991–1999
Automotive Technology Certificate Course	VSB (Continuing Education)	1999
Computer Graphics Design Certificate Course	VSB (Continuing Education)	1997
Art Scholarship & Award (grade 12)	David Thompson Secondary	1995